Jeff Watson

From: Chelsea Benner

Sent: Tuesday, July 12, 2016 11:23 AM

To: Jeff Watson

Subject: FW: SEPA Addendum DNS for the Quilomene Floating Restroom Project
Attachments: 2016_07_12 SEPA Addendum to DNS Quilomene Floating Restroom.pdf
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Here you go ©

Chelsea Benner

Permit Technician

Kittitas County Community Development Services
411 N Ruby Street, Suite 2 Ellensburg, WA 98926
(p) 509-962-7506 (f) 509-962-7682
chelsea.benner@co.kittitas.wa.us

From: Debbie Firestone [mailto:Dfirest@gcpud.orq]

Sent: Tuesday, July 12, 2016 11:01 AM

To: Chelsea Benner

Cc: Ross Hendrick; Greg Cardwell; Jerri Mickle

Subject: SEPA Addendum DNS for the Quilomene Floating Restroom Project

Good morning,

Attached please find a SEPA Addendum to the DNS for the Quilomene Floating Restroom. It was noted that during the
original SEPA determination that the ‘no-wake’ buoys were not included in the DNS. The changes have been reviewed
and will not result in any new significant adverse impact, and does not change the original DNS.

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Deb Firestone

Regulatory Specialist |

Public Utility District No. 2 of Grant County, Washington
P.O. Box 878

Ephrata, WA 98823

509-793-1583

Notice: All email sent to this address will be received by the Kittitas County
email system and may be subject to public disclosure under Chapter 42.56
RCW and to archiving and review.

message id: 38eb45916c6dcbdac24bb8719d004al4
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SEPA Addendum
to the
Quilomene Floating Restroom

Dated May 8, 2015

1. AGENCY ISSUING ADDENDUM:

Public Utility District No. 2 of Grant County, Washington (Grant PUD)
P.O. Box 878
Ephrata, WA 98823

. DESCRIPTION OF AGENCY ACTION:

Grant PUD issued the original SEPA Determination Nonsignificance (DNS) and Environmental
Checklist based upon preliminary design information for the Quilomene Floating Restroom on
May 8, 2015. The DNS was submitted to the Washington Department of Ecology’s (WDOE)
online SEPA Registry. Comments were received from WDOE on June 1, 2015. The following
information presented in the checklist has been updated.

In June of 2015, Washington Department of Fish and Wildlife (WDFW) and County Marine
Patrols requested that four no-wake buoys be included into the project and be located outside
Quilomene Bay to curtail beach erosion and protect cultural resources. A map of the approximate
locations of the buoys is attached.

This addendum is intended to inform the recipients of the original SEPA DNS and the
Environmental Checklist dated May 8, 2015 for the Quilomene Floating Restroom project to the
above clarification the addition of four no-wake buoys. These changes have been reviewed and will
not result in any new significant adverse impact, and does not change the original DNS.

. LOCATION OF PROPOSAL (A SUFFICIENT DESCRIPTION SHOULD BE GIVEN TO
LOCATE THE SITE, IF ANY, BUT A COMPLETE LEGAL DESCRIPTION IS NOT
REQUIRED:

Access by boat, generally launched at Sunland Estates. Head north (upriver). Quilomene Bay is
located on the right bank at river mile 433.
The project is located in Section 26, Township 22 N, Range 23 East, W.M. and Section 26,

ADDRESS PO Box 878 PHONE 509 766 2505 grantpud.org

Ephrata, WA 98823 FAX 509 754 6770



4. TYPE OF ENVIRONMENTAL REVIEW UNDER SEPA (INCLUDE NAME AND DATE
OF ANY ENVIRONMENTAL DOCUMENTS:

Addendum to the DNS and Environmental Checklist for the Quilomene Floating Restroom dated
May 8, 2015.

5. DOCUMENTS MAY BE EXAMINED DURING REGULAR BUSINESS HOURS AT
(LOCATION, INCLUDING ROOM NUMBER, IF ANY):

Public Utility District No. 2 of Grant County, Washington
License Compliance and Implementation Services

P.O. Box 878

Ephrata, WA 98823

8:00AM — 5:00PM

6. NAME OF AGENCY, PROPENT, OR APPLICANT:

Public Utility District No. 2 of Grant County, Washington
Attention: Ross Hendrick
(509) 793-1468
7. THIS ADDENDUM IS FILED BY (SIGNATURE OF INDIVIDUAL AND CAPACITY IN
WHICH PERSON IS SIGNING):

\
Signature: Q——-— 7__/

Date: .?'/11—//16

ADDRESS PO Box 878 PHONE 509 766 2505 grantpud.org
Ephrata, WA 98823 FAX 509 754 6770



